MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
SANGAM UNIVERSITY INDIA
HARMON BUSINESS ACADEMY NIGERIA vl

Sangam University, located at Bhilwara, Rajasthan, India and Harmon Business
Academy located at #13 Old Agbor Road, Ebhoyi Quarter after Ebhoyi Town Hall, Uromi. Edo
State-311115 Nigeria hereby agrees to foster academic exchange and cooperation between the
two institutions. ‘

SCOPE OF COOPERATION
Subject to mutual consent, the areas of cooperation will include any program offered by

cither institution as felt desirable and feasible on either side and that contributes to fostering and
development of the cooperative relationship between the two universities.

Cooperation may be carried out through such activities as:

Exchange of faculty and/or staff;

Exchange of graduate and/or undergraduate students;
Exchange of scientific materials, publications, and information;
Exchange of cultural activities

Joint conferences and academic programs;

Joint research activities and publications.

These activities are to be carried out after mutual consultation between the two
institutions or the divisions concerned thereof. Normally each institution will sign a letter of
agreement setting out the responsibilities of each institution for the agreed activity and such
other matters as the institutions agree are necessary for the efficient achievement of the activity.

ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITY

The Office for International Relations at Sangam University
(https://www.sangamuniversity.ac.in/) and the Division of Academic Cooperation at Harmon
Business Academy (http://harmonbusinessacademy.com/) shall serve as coordinators of this
agreement at their respective universities. Notification of any change in liaison officers may be
made by letter. ’

AMENDMENTS, RENEWAL, AND TERMINATION

This Memorandum of Understanding may be modified through the mutual discussion and
consent of the two universities, and shall remain in effect from the date of signature for an initial
period of five years. Thereafter it shall be automatically renewed each year; however, after the
initial period either university may terminate the agreement by giving six months written notice
of such intent. In lieu of providing degree certificates, neither the universities are authorized to
provide the candidates with the certificated of the concerned university nor are the restrictions

levied only to the activities mentioned above.

In Witness of the terms of this agreement, our signatures are affixed:

Sangam University Harmon Business Academy
e 2 P
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Prof. Dr. K. P. Yadav, Ph.D. Prof. Chap. Ikezahu Osagie Success

PhD, FCH, FICWLS, AISEN.

President
Sangam University, Bhilwara (Raj.)
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